



Bradley Loew

Passionate and driven professional with 10+ years of experience in architecture and fabrication. Excelling at creative problem solving and developing solutions which provide a high level of design, while still accounting for budgets, schedules and fabrication processes.

- 📍 Levittown, NY
- 📞 (516) 729-0462
- ✉️ bloew28@gmail.com
- 🌐 www.bradleyloew.com

SOFTWARE

- AutoCAD
- Revit
- Rhinoceros 3D
- Sketch-up Pro
- Lumion Visualizations
- Grasshopper
- 3D Studio Max
- Adobe Suite (PHOTOSHOP, ILLUSTRATOR, INDESIGN)
- Microsoft Suite (EXCEL, WORD, OFFICE, TEAMS)

DESIGN + REPRESENTATION

- Concept Modeling + Sketching
- Materials, Specs + Technical Drawings
- Renderings
- Model Making (IN WOOD, FOAM, CHIPBOARD, CORRUGATED)
- Zoning/Code Law Interpretation and Understanding
- Fabrication + Assembly Methods

PROFESSIONAL

- Teamwork
- Project Management
- Client/Staff Relations
- Leadership
- Extracurricular Research
- Scheduling/Planning

PERSONAL

- Problem Solving
- Creativity
- Fast Learner
- Clear Communicator
- Detail Orientated
- Organized

EDUCATION + STUDIES

Parsons The New School for Design
Master of Architecture MARCH
 New York, NY – SEPT 2009 TO MAY 2011
Shanghai Studio
 Shanghai, CN – SEPT 2010

Wentworth Institute of Technology
Bachelor of Science in Architectural Engineering Technology BAET
 Boston, MA – SEPT 2003 TO MAY 2007
Berlin Study Abroad
 Berlin, DE – JAN TO MAY 2007

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PELLI CLARKE PELLI ARCHITECTS / New York, NY / Designer / JUNE 2016 - PRESENT (5 YEARS)

- Involved in large scale projects of different uses from concept design through construction, requiring constant coordination with other design/trade professionals.
- Development of technical detailing throughout all design phases to allow for streamlined cost estimation and fabrication processes. This includes design assist workshops, with fabricators, to ensure efficient and cost effective detailing while maintaining the original design intent of the given project.
- Help manage workload and personal scheduling during projects + competitions.
- Part of PCPA/Studios Architecture/Walter P. Moore team for 2019 + 2020 Architectural Ceramic Assemblies Workshop in conjunction with Boston Valley Terra Cotta and university of Buffalo.

Featured Projects

- 555 W 38TH Street, New York, NY – 550' Residential Rental Highrise, 400,000 SF (2017 - PRESENT, 2022 TARGET)
- 38TH Street Commercial Tower, New York, NY – 650' Commercial Highrise, 1,300,000 SF (2018-2019, CONCEPT DESIGN)
- 3RD Avenue Highrise Conversion, New York, NY – 500' Mixed-Use Highrise, 400,000 SF (2016-2017)
- Katonah House, Katonah, NY – 6,000 SF Luxury Residence (2016, DESIGNED THROUGH PERMITTING)
- Cabin Stack Prefab House, Batulao, PH – 1,000-1,800 SF Modular Homes (2016)
- Mixed-Use Highrise Competitions, Toronto, CA + Changsha, CN (2020 + 2021)

DESIGN DISPLAY GROUP INC / Carlstadt, NJ / Millwork Project Manager/Designer/Fabricator / AUG 2013 - JUNE 2016 (3 YEARS)

- Produced shop drawings for architectural millwork and as built condition drawings with on-site measurements.
- Oversaw design, fabrication and assembly of architectural millwork from CNC programming through finished packaging for installation shipment. This included involvement in material and fabrication schedules.
- Planned, managed and directed installation of all architectural millwork with crews ranging from 2-10 people.
- Followed design of POP (Point of Purchase) Displays, of various scales, from inception through fabrication, using different materials and production technologies.

Featured Projects

- Century 21 Department Stores, New York, NY + Philadelphia, PA (2012 + 2014)
- Architecture Firm Office, New York, NY (2014)
- Little Bits Modular Convention Booth, Nationwide Travel (2015)
- Two Roads Brewing Company Vending Booth, Bridgeport, CT (2014)

BL DESIGNS / Carlstadt, NJ / Owner/Designer/Fabricator / MAY 2012 - JAN 2016 (4 YEARS)

- Provided freelance design, rendering + fabrication work for a wide array of clientele.
- Worked closely with clients to design unique and custom solutions, ranging in size, medium and quantities.
- Managed pricing estimates, scheduling and carried out all fabrication using a multitude of methods/technologies.

Featured Projects

- Jo'Boken Coffee Shop, Hoboken, NJ (2016)
- Calvin Klein Interior Models, New York, NY (2012 + 2013)
- Custom Corporate Gifting + Displays (2012-2015)

OFFICINA MODELMAKING / Brooklyn, NY / Model Maker / FEB 2012 - JUL 2013 (1.5 YEARS)

- Built high end architectural models of various building typologies ranging from single family to highrises.
- Consulted in the planning of models, in regards to building methods and materials.

INTERN EXPERIENCE

PELLI CLARKE PELLI ARCHITECTS / New York, NY / FEB 2008 - AUG 2009

MT DESIGNS / Newton, MA / SEP - DEC 2006 (BAET REQUIREMENT)

LWDA DESIGNS / Concord, MA / SEP - DEC 2005 (BAET REQUIREMENT)